From: s22

To: s22

Subject: FW: MB20-001621 - meeting time change [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 18 May 2020 1:29:45 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi, for noting. | can see that this brief is still assigned to ITD unit coord in PDMS.

Kind regards
s 22

Parliamentary Officer

Ministerial and Parliamentary Services Branch | People, Capability and Communication Division

Australian Government Department of Health

Hotline: 02 6289 4400

Scarborough House

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and

present.

From: Minister Hunt DLO

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 12:56 PM

To: Minister Hunt DLO ; MPS

Subject: MB20-001621 - meeting time change [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Good afternoon MPS

FYI - Please note the meeting time has been changed to 10.30am
No changes to milestones required.

Thank you
s 22

From: Minister Hunt DLO®?2

Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 5:17 PM

To: MPS* 22

Cc: Minister Hunt DLO® #?

Subject: Meeting brief request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi MPS

Please raise a meeting brief as follows:

Minister Hunt meeting with Apple Inc — details below

9.30am Thursday 21 May 2020

Due to MO noon Wednesday 20 May 2020

To be drafted by Information Technology Branch.

Please include what we know of their plans and how they are supporting what we are doing.
Timing of these updates? How could our learnings also be used overseas with other countries.
Hi522

°%* passed on your details as the right person for Apple to reach out to regarding
organizing a meeting between Mr Hunt and Apple’s®*'"

would like to connect with the Minister to discuss Apple’s health roadmap in
Australia, and can also share how Apple is working with public health agencies on
COVID-19.

I’ve attached **'"

at Apple, and

S 4T who manages partnerships for the Heath Research team within Apple to this
email. **"" can take over from me to discuss further details.
s22
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Assistant Director
Cabinet and Parliamentary Coordination

People, Communication and Parliamentary Division | Corporate Operations Group
Ministerial and Parliamentary Services Branch

Australian Government Department of Health
s22

Location: s 22

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present.
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